
Ka Nü Hou 
TO:  Parents & Guardians 
FROM:  Wendy Doyle  
DATE:  Aukake 28 2015 
RE:  Skills covered this week and other news 
   Math:  Students completed Chapter 1, “Addition & Subtraction 
within 1,000” and took the end of chapter tests.  Students began Chapter 2, 
“Represent & Interpret Data.”  Students learned how to read data on 
picture graphs & bar graphs. 
 Reading: Students finished reading Judy Moody was in a Mood by 
Megan McDonald. 
       Students are using the C.A.F.E. menu to respond to the book 
Clementine by Sara Pennypacker. 
       Writing:  Students continued writing in their Writer’s Notebook.  
        After hearing the book Gooney Bird Greene by Lois Lowry, 
students wrote about their own personal experiences inspired by Gooney 
Bird’s writing tips. 

NEWS & REMINDERS: 
NWEA Math test Monday, Aug. 31. 
Go Math & iPad Parent Night-Thurs. Sept. 3, 2015.   
6:00 – 8:00pm in Namahana See flyer that went home 
yesterday. 
Labor Day Holiday – Monday, Sept. 7, 2015 ~ NO 
SCHOOL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 
 


